Health & Wellbeing Board

Meeting of held on Wednesday, 13 December 2017 at 2.00 pm in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

MINUTES

Present: Dr Agnelo FERNANDES (NHS Croydon Clinical Commissioning Group)* (Vice-

Chair)

Alisa FLEMMING (Councillor - Cabinet Member for Children, Young People &

Learning)*

Barbara PEACOCK (Executive Director of People, Croydon Council)

Louisa WOODLEY (Councillor - Cabinet Member for Families, Health & Social

Care)*

Manju SHAHUL-HAMEED (Councillor)* (Chair)

Margaret BIRD (Councillor)*

Michael BELL (Croydon Health Services NHS Trust)

Neil ROBERTSON (South London & Maudsley NHS Foundation Trust)

Patsy CUMMINGS (Councillor - Deputy Cabinet Member for Families, Health &

Social Care)*

Rachel FLOWERS (Director of Public Health)

Simon HALL (Councillor - Cabinet Member for Finance & Treasury)*

Steve PHAURE (Croydon Voluntary Action)

Yvette HOPLEY (Councillor)*

Also Jack Bedeman (Public Health Registrar); Michelle Gerning (Democratic

Present: Services Officer)

Apologies: Jai JAYARAMAN (Healthwatch Croydon) and Guy VAN DICHELE (Interim

Director of Adults Social Care, Croydon Council)

PART A

A120/17 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 18 October 2017 were agreed as an accurate record.

A121/17 Disclosure of Interests

There were no disclosures at this meeting.

A122/17 Urgent Business (if any)

Cllr Hall expressed concerns of a statement criticising the Board which was aired at Cabinet and Council.

Members of the Board discussed the progress that had been made since the constitution of the Board, and further discussed that the Board development was an ongoing process which would take time to build. It was agreed that the Board needed to work collaboratively in this manner and use the Board development to agree on how to achieve this. It was acknowledged that the voluntary and community sector had been heard and now have representation on the Board and that they would be involved.

A123/17 Croydon Transformation Board & Alliance Update

A report was shared to the Board providing an update of the progression of the alliance into its full ten year term.

The Board was impressed that the overall narrative of the alliance was successfully working as the alliance had taken a long time to reach its current progression stage. Work had been supported by the voluntary and the community sector, existing hubs and six GPs and the voluntary sector was keen to be involved going forward. The Board noted the huddles in GPs and highlighted the confidence it was bringing to alliance, which was a good foundation for the future. The NHS had also reconfirmed commitment to the Alliance.

Members of the Board was interested in the transformation in year one and it was discussed whether the expectation was for the service to work in the same way. It was identified that some partners would have higher savings as in a full year.

It was identified there are demographic variations across Croydon e.g. Coulsdon and Sanderstead which has a high number of over 65s, and the question was asked about how this approach could benefit across the whole of the borough. It was identified that there are different processes building capacity across Croydon that should address this issue.

Members of the Board highlighted the need to listen and adapt to things that was not working. Relationships and behavioural change, as they put the people of Croydon first.

The Board **NOTED** the contents of the report, ensuring feedback and engagement is fed back to the Board going forward.

A124/17 Mayor of London's Health Inequalities Strategy

A presentation shared an overview of the Mayor of London's strategy and Croydon's response to the national health policy, devolution and social economic change. The presentation showed a difference in what the Mayor and the local authority can do.

The Board discussed the situation of the funding. It was noted that the process of the Board's engagement for the development of the response was raised, and it was noted that there should be a clear process. The Board also noted that issues around STP response to tobacco, and it was suggested that the council reviewed the tobacco section of the STP Plan and feedback into the STP process.

The Board **NOTED** the presentation.

A125/17 Director of Public Health Annual Report

The independent report shared the demographic challenges in Croydon. The report was welcomed by the Board, and Members discussed that funding is important for transformation, nonetheless it was highlighted that it was important not to lose sight of transforming the system within the current cash envelope.

The Board **NOTED** the report.

A126/17 PNA - Delegated Responsibility

The report highlighted the progression in the development of the Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment in 2018.

The Board discussed the consultation processes and requested to be informed of events that would be shared and distributed to the Members networks.

The Board **NOTED** the progress and agreed to delegate the sign off to the Chair and the Director of Public Health.

A127/17 Dementia Friendly Town

An update on the vision of making Croydon a dementia friendly borough was shared with the Board. The presentation looked into the wider solution and identified key things.

The Board welcomed the work from the officer and supported the work going forward. Members of the Board made recommendations of contact that can

feed into the work further which would create awareness of the progression throughout the borough.

The Board **NOTED** the progress, and was enthusiastic of the work going forward.

A128/17 Health Protection Update

The officer shared the report with the Board highlighting the areas in protecting health around communicable diseases and emergency preparedness.

The Board **NOTED** the contents of the report.

A129/17 Public Questions

There were no public questions heard at the meeting.

The meeting ended at 4.26 pm

Signed:	
Date:	